
X 108 8 Mr, Anton J. . Volesky 
Z 821 Fourth Avenue West 

7 .; Dickinson, North Dawa 

Dear Mr, + Voloakge 3 

Your letter ot of August Zand, with enclosure ’ Baer, 

wes 

iG 

"been received, fete 
4 a 

th response to your request, our report concesning * 
the assassination of President Kennedy has been forwarded to 
Presidential Commission which has the responsibility of making z 
a finding in this case. Future dissemination of this information *, 
will rest with the Commission. . 
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re Tam returning your newspaper lion. ran 

  

: ” “ica wt on 3 coe. on 1, Blncerely yours 
1G; es a ar Poo _ Ei oe. 
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